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SEGRE

18 February 1963

HMEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Committee
SUBJECT + Lisison with the White House

REFERENCE . Executive Memorandum No, 13, 19 July 1962,
Subject: Teansmittal of Information on
ClA Covert or Clandestine Activities

1. Your sttention ia called to the reference memorandum

which lays down the ground rules on transmitting information on CIA
covert or clandestine activitiea outside the Agency.

2. In arrﬂer to insure complete coordination on substantive
or organizational matters, similar rules will be in effect for the trans-
mittal of information of this nature.

a. Such information requested by the White House
staff will, in the case of substantive intelligence, be coordinated with
the DD/I and channelled through that office to the White House, It will
be the responsibility of the DD/I to keep the O/ DCI advised of all
requests from the White House and supplied with copies of all transmittals,
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b. Information of an organizational ox mmgerin?g
nature requested by the White House will be released by the DCL, 5.
or Executive Director, and the O/DCI should be promptly advised & all
such requests from the White House. +
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Marshall 8. Carter -
Lieutenant General, USA
Deputy Director
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